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Dawn Paton

From: Bev Varney - Lo ,

Sent: 05 July 2017 17:42

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Applications ref NYM/2017/0365/1.B

Proposed rear extension to School Farm, Main Road, Aislaby, Whitby (as above)

We are writing with regards to the above Planning Applications.

We live in Aislaby and often walk past School Farm and didn't even realise there was an extension being built as it
cannot be seen from the road. As it is at the rear of the farm house and set back from the road it doesn't impinge on
any neighbours in that area. The extension matches the style and the materials used are in keeping with the existing

farmhouse,
We therefore would like to support this application.

Bev and Andy Varney
Hedgehog Barn, Main Road, Aislaby

COMPANY INFORMATION
Power Torque Engineering Limited Is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 0217422 and VAT registered

number GB272517381. Our registerad office is at 27 Herald Way, Binley Industrial Estate, Coventry, West Midlands, CV3 2ZRQ
‘Mermaid Marine' is a trading name of Power Torque Engineering Limited

ORDERS FOR GOODS

Where you are purchasing goods from Pawer Torque Engineering Limited, all supplies are sold subject to Power Torque Engineering Limited's
‘Terms and Conditions of Sale (Goods), a copy of which can be accessed via the Power Torque Engineering Limited website HERE the Mermaid
Marine website HERE or are otherwise available on request. The Terms and Conditicns of Sale (Goods) shall form part of the contract between

you and Power Torque Engineering Limited.
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